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MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Matt Le Grant, Zoning Administrator, Department of Buildings 

FROM:   Jennifer Steingasser, Deputy Director, Development Review and Historic Preservation 

DATE:  

SUBJECT:  ANTENNA REVIEW RECOMMENDATION: 

The Office of Planning (OP) recommends APPROVAL of the antenna installation pursuant to: 

C § 1304 REQUIREMENTS FOR ROOF-MOUNTED ANTENNAS 

C § 1305 REQUIREMENTS FOR BUILDING-MOUNTED ANTENNAS 

C § 1306 ANTENNAS LOCATED IN STEALTH STRUCTURES 

C § 1308 ANTENNAS MOUNTED ON ANTENNA TOWERS AND MONOPOLES 

The intent of the antenna regulations is to ensure that antennas have as little visibility as possible from public 
space. The proposed installation would not be inconsistent with the intent of the Zoning Regulations. 

SITE INFORMATION 

Square: ___________ Lot: __________ 

Zone District: ________________ 

Historic District:________________________________________    No 

Commission of Fine Arts area:  Yes   No 

PROPOSAL 

The proposed installation includes:   MODIFICATION OF EXISTING SITE   NEW SITE 

Panel Antennas # _____  Dish Antennas # ______  Other # _______  Type _______ 

An equipment cabinet would be installed: 

On the roof   On the ground   In the building or penthouse  OR 

There is an existing equipment cabinet.  An equipment cabinet would not be installed. 

OP COMMENTS 

KT for 

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
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